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8:00 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
9:45 | 10:00 The President met with his departing Chief Speecwriter,
Kenneth L. Khachigian.
The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bipartisan
budget resolution with:
10:00 | 11:15 Fepresentative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
10:00 | 10:15 Representative Guy V. Molinari (R-New York)
10:15 10:28 Representative Hamilton Fish, Jr. (B—New York)
10:30 | 10:36 Representative Gregory W. Carman (R-New York)
10:38 | 10:45 Representative Lyle Williams (R-Chio)
10:46 10:58 Representative Thomas J. Tauke (R-TIowa)
11:01 | 11:15 Representative Claudine Schneider (R-RFhode Island)
10:00 | 11:15 Vice President Bush
10:00 |} 11:15 Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for ILegislative
Affairs
12:15 | 12:50 The President met with:
Prince Charles, the Prince of Wales —l
Nicholas Henderson, Bmbassador of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK)
Mr. Deaver .
Members of the press, in/out
12:55 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
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12:55 The President had lunch in the West Hall with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
1:38 The President went to the dentist's office.
3:20 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:30 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Helene A.

von Damm. The call was not campleted.
3:34 3:35 R The President talked with Ms. won Damm,

3:36 P The President telephoned Representative Donald J. Albosta
(D-Michigan). The call was not completed.

3:42 3:43 P The President talked with Senator Paul lLaxalt (R-Nevada).
3:46 | 3:49 | P The President talked with singer Kathryn E. "Kate" Smith.

3:58 4:15 R The President talked with Lee Clearwater, caretaker for
Rancho del Cielo, Santa Barbara, California.

7:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber
11:00 Te President retired.
EJ
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11:35

12:00

12:21

12:42
12:49

6:21

7:25

8:15

12:44
12:52
6:19

6:28

11:10

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
bry:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
Peter McCoy, Deputy Bssistant to the President and
Director of Staff for the First Lady

The President was telephoned by William F. Budkley, Jr.,
Editor in Chief, National Review Magazine, New York,
New York. The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by Mr. Graber.

The President talked with Mr. Budkley.
The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
The President talked with Mr. Meese.

The President talked with Alfred A. Antenucci, a labor
leader from Cleveland, Chio, who had helped wrestle
to the ground John W. Hinckley, Jr. after the assassina-
tion attempt on the President.

The President and the FIrst Lady hosted a private dinner
in honor of the Prince of Wales, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK) Prince Charles.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The Presidential party had dinner in the second floor
dining room.

The Presidential party was entertained by jazz pianist,
Bcbby Short.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for May 3, 1981.
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12:15 The President retired.
9:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:15 The President went to the Solarium.
1:00 The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, Califommnia
2:24 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen. The call was not
campleted.
2:26 The President returnmed to the second floor Residence.
2:28 P The President gave a message to the secure voice operator.
2:28 2:34 R The President talked with Mr. Allen.
7:25 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber
10:40 The President retired.
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:05 9:35 The Fresident met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Michael K. Deawver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:35 | 10:15 The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bipartisan
budget resolution with:
Representative G.V. Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
Representative Bill Nichols (D-Alabama)
Representative Charles E. Bennett (D-Florida)
Representative William H. Boner (D-Tennessee)
Representative Dan Daniel (D-Virginia)
Representative Ken Holland (D-South Carolina)
Fepresentative Earl Hutto (D-Florida)
George H. Bush, Vice President
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bipartisan
budget resolution with:

10:15 11:00 Representative Charles W. Stenholm (D-Texas)

10:15 | 11:00 Representative David W. Evans (D-Indiana)

10:15 | 11:00 Representative Philip R. Sharp (D-Indiana)

10:15 | 11:00 Representative Dave McCurdy (D-Cklahoma)

10:15 11:00 Representative Bab Stump (D-Arizona)

10:15 | 11:00 Representative Elliott H. Levitas (D-Georgia)

10:15 | 11:00 Representative Butler Derrick (D-South Carolina)

10:15 10:30 Vice President Bush

10:15 | 11:00 Mr. Friedersdorf

11:00 | 11:45 The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bispartisan
budget resolution with:
Representative Bill Chappell, Jr. (D-Florida)
Representative Bo Ginn (D-Georgia)
Representative Eugene V. Atkinson (D-Pennsylvania)
Representative Fonald M. Mottl (D-Chio)
Fepresentative Fobert A. Young (D-Missouri)
Representative Donald J. Albosta (D-Michigan)
Fepresentative Stephen L. Neal (D-North Carolina)
Mr. Friedersdorf

1
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11:45 J12:30 The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bipartisan

budget resolution with:
Representative Sam B. Hall, Jr. (D-Texas)
Fepresentative Ed Jenkins (D-Georgia)
Fepresentative David R. Bowen (D-Mississippi)
Fepresentative Tke Andrews (D-North Carolina)
Fepresentative Richard C. Shelby (D-Alabama)
Fepresentative Charles Wilson (D-Texas)
Representative Ed Jones (D-Tennessee)
Mr. Friedersdorf

12:48 The President retumed to the second floor Pesidence.

1:05 The President had lunch with:

The First Lady

Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

2:35 2:36 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helena A.
von Damm.

2:40 P The President telephoned Frank J. McNamara, a labor leader
from Cleveland, Chio, who had helped wrestle to the
ground John W. Hinkley, Jr., following the assassination
attempt on the President. The call was not completed.

5:16 P The President telephoned his brother, Neil Reagan. The
call was not completed.

5:35 5:41 R The President talked with Mr. McNamara.

7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
9:35 The President retired.
B
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8:35

9:41 9:43

10:25 | 10:28

11:00

11:04

11:30 | 11:45

11:45 | 12:00

12:03

12:03 1:03

1:03

1:03 3:00

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von Darmm.

The President talked with Attomey General William French
Smith.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Philip C. Habib, Special Presidential Emissary and
former Under Secretary of State
Deputy Secretary Clark
Mr. Allen
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.

The President had lunch with:
Senator Fobert ole (R—Kansas)
Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President returned to the Owval Office.

The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bipartisan
budget resolution with selected Democratic Merbers
of Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA'" —_—
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3:05 3:13 The President met with:
Ephraim Evron, Ambassador of the State of Israel
to the U.S.
Deputy Secretary Clark
Mr. Meese
Mr. Allen
3:31 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:35 The President retired.
l E
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8:00

8:15
9:06

9:06 9:30

9:30 | 10:00

10:04 | 11:30

12:07

12:07 sy

2:40 2:44

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met to discuss the Gramm Latta bipartisan
budget resolution with selected Democratic Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Cabinet Room. Enroute the
President participated in a photo opportunity with
Secretary Haig.

Menbers of the press

The President participated in a working luncheon to discuss]
the upcoming trip of the Prime Minister of Japan Zenko
Suzuki. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President was telephoned by his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Staff for the First Lady, Peter McCoy.
The call was not completed.
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4:19 4:22 P The President talked with Harry G. Barnes, Jr., former
Director General of the Foreign Service, Department
of State.

4:22 4:23 P The President talked with Frank V. Ortiz, Jr., former
Ambassador of the U.5. to Guatemala.

4:24 4:25 P The President talked with Keith F. Nyborg, President -and
General Manager, Finlandia Randl Ash ; Idaho.

4:25 4:26 P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

4:27 4:30 P The President talked with Faith Whittlesey, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

4:30 P The President telephoned Michael H. Newlin, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Political and
Multilateral Affairs. The call was not completed.

5:43 5:44 R The President talked with Deputy Secretary MNewlin.

6:31 6:33 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:50 The President retired.

EJ
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8:00 R The Fresident received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

8:55 9:05 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

9:08 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:08 9:18? The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Representative Delbert L. Latta (R-Chio)

Representative Phil Gramm (D-Texas)

Mrs. Delbert L. (Fose Mary) Latta

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Mermbers of the press

9:18 9:307 The President met with:

James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Mr. Deawver

9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for MNational Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

9:45 9:50 The President met for a briefing on the arrival of the
Prime Minister of Japan Zenko Suzuki with his Special
Assistant, David C. Fischer.
10:00 The President went to to the Diplamatic Reception Roam.
10:02 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
10:02 | 10:34 The President and the First Lady participated in an arrivall
ceremony in honor of Prime Minister and Mrs. Suzuki.
Members of the press

The President escorted Prime Minister Suzuki to the plat-
Form.
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10:05 | 10:30

10:34

10:34 10:41

10:41

10:41 | 11:34

11:34

11:34 12:13

12:13

12:17

12:19

12:20 | 12:28

12:28

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki reviewed the
troops.

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki returned to the
platform.

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki exchanged remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Suzuki to the Green Room.

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki greeted menbers
of the official parties.

The President escorted Prime Minister Suzuki to the Oval
Office.

The President met with Prime Minister Suzuki.

The President escorted Prime Minister Suzuki to the Cabinet]
Roam.

The President participated in a meeting with Prime Ministen
Suzuki and with U.S. and Japanese officials. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A"."

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki rétmned to the
Oval Office.

The President escorted Prime Minister Suzuki to his
motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Suzuki.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Allen

Comelius Tida, interpreter, Department of State

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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12:32 | 12:33 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dawvid C.
Fischer.
12:40 The President had lunch.

2:00 2:01 P The President talked with Personal Assistant to the First
Lady, Elaine Crispen.

4:32 P The President telephoned Mr. Deaver. The call was not
camleted.

4:33 4:34 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

4:36 4:37 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

4:56 4:67 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:03 5:05 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:12 P The President telephoned Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.

5:13 P The President telephoned his Assistant for legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf. The call was not
campleted.

5:14 P The President telephoned Representative Trent ILott
(R-Mississippi). The call was not campleted.

5:18 5:20 R The President talked with Representatiwve Michel.

5:21 5:22 R The President talked with Representative Lott.

5:23 5:24 P The President talked with Representative Charles W.
Stenholm (D-Texas) .

5:25 P The President telephoned Representative Phil Gramm
(D-Texas) . The call was not campleted.

5:35 5:36 R The President talked with Representative Gramm.

7:20 7:33 The President met with Mr. Deaver.

7:33 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.

7:33 7:37 The President and the First Lady greeted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Suzuki.

Menbers of the press
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7:33 | 11:17

7:59

8:13

g.35 | 10:02

10:02

10:25

10:25 | 11:00

11:04

11:04 | 11:06

11:06

The Presidential party went to the second floor Yellow
Oval Room.

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki greeted members
of the U.5. and Japanese official parties.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Suzuki to the State Floor.

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
at the foot of the Grand Staircase.

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner

in honor of Prime Minister and Mrs. Suzuki.
Members of the press, in/out

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The Presidential party participated in a receiving line.
For a list of dinner quests, see APPENDIX "B."

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Foom.
The Presidential party had dinner.
The President and Prime Minister Suzuki exchanged toasts.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Suzuki to the parlors for coffee.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Suzuki to the East Room.

The Presidential party attended a performance by sopranoc
Shirley Verrett.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Suzuki to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Prime
Minister and Mrs. Suzuki.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to the Lobby.

The President and the First Lady danced.
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The President and the First Lady returned to the second

1117
floor Residence.

11:50 The President retired.
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g8:00
9:03
9:05
9:06 9:15
9:15 9:30
9:30 9:35
9:39 9:57
10:00 10:15
10:15 | 10:20
10:22 10:23
10:28 10:30
10:30

The President received a wake up call fram the White House
Operator.

The President was telephoned by Alfred S. Bloomingdale,
founder of Diner's Club, lLos Angeles, California.
The First Lady toock the call.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois).
Members of the press

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President participated in a photo opportinity withs:
John J. Lowmis, Jr., Ambassador-designate of the
U.S. to the United Kingdom of Great Britian
and Northern Ireland (UE)
Mrs. John J. (Josephine) Louis, Jr.
Kimberly Louis, daughter

The President met with:
Senator S.I. Hayakawa (R-California)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs :

The President met for a national security briefing with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Allen
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

The President met with Secretary Haig.

The President talked with Colin M. Clark, Department of
Labor.

The President met with Prime Minister of Japan Zenko
Suzuki.

The President escorted Prime Minister Suzuki to the
Cabinet Room.
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10:30 | 12:03 The President participated in a meeting with Prime

Minister Suzuki. For a list of U.S. and Japanese
officials, see APFENDIX "A."

12:08 The President escorted Prime Minister Suzuki to his
motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President and Prime Minister Suzuki exchanged remarks.
Menbers of the press

12:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:29 The President returned to the South Grounds.
12:31 | 12:59 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

fram the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
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10:48 P The president telephoned
o The
call was not completed.

10:59 |711l:01 P The President talked with Robert Paganelli, Charue d'affair
U.5. Embassy, Italy.
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11:10 P The President telephoned William L. Swing, Ambassador
of the U.S. to the People's Republic of the Congo.
The call was not completed.

11:32 | 11:34 | R The President talked wi thug..

12:16 12:19 R The President talked with Ambassador Swing.
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10:11 | 10:58

11:00

12:45

2:28 2:31 R

3:28 3:30 R

7:20

10:15

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David, Maryland to the South Grounds of the
White House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX

HA L]

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Fonald P. Reagan, the President's son
Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan
Patty Reagan, the President's daughter
Doug Wick, son of Charles Z. Wick, Director
designate of the Intermational Commumication

Agency
Cindy Wick, daughter of Charles Wick

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Fonald P. Reagan
Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan
Mr. and Mrs. Wick
Doug Wick
Cindy Wick

The President retired.
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:06 The President went to the Map Room.

9:06 9:11 The President participated in a rhoto opportunity with
Secret Service Agents assigned to him on March 30th,
the day of the assassination attempt. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

9:11 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:12 9:30 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:33 | 10:03 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

10:03 | 10:07 The President met with Secretary Haiqg.

10:08 The President went to the Roosewelt Room,

10:08 | 11:15 The President met to discuss the social security system
with members of the Cabinet Council on Human Resources.
For a list of attendees, see APPFNDIX "B."

11:15 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

11:19 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:19 | 12:01 The President met to discuss the impact of the recent
budget vote with the ranking Republican members of
the committees of the House of Representatives. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

12:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:07 The President went to the doctor's office.

12:09 The President went to the Green Room.

12:09 | 12:19 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Richard Richards, Chairman of the Republican
1 National Committee (RNC)
continued

1 3
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY
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12:28

12:28 | 12:35
12:36
2:14 2:16

2:20 2:21

2:22 2:23

5:35

5:35 5:53

5:35 5:39

5:53

continued

Richard M. DeVos, Chairman of the Republican
Congressional leadership Council; and President,
Amway Corporation

Buckley M. "Buck" Byers, Deputy Finance Chairman
of the RNC; and President and Director, Byers
McManus Association, Inc., Washington, D.C.

John C. Gartland, Executive Assistant to Mr. DeVos

Franklin C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President went to the East Foom.

The President participated in a photo opportunity for the
cover of Parada Magazine's July 4th issue with:
Eddie Adams, photographer for Parada Magazine
Michael Evans, Persconal Photogra

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President met with Mr. Fischer.

The President had lunch in the West Hall.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with David Korn, Special Assistant
to Secretary Haig.

The President talked with Elie Wiesel, Andrew Mellon
Professor in Humanities, Boston University.

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for

Congressional supporters of the Economic Package. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President addressed approximately 300 Members of
Congress.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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10:47

~ |

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President retired.
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MAY 12, 1981
TIME DAY

8:05 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
¥
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P = Plac

8:05

9:02
9:02 9:06

9:06
9:06 | 10:05

10:05

10:05 10:20

11:00 11:55
12:05
12:05 | 12:39

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss his Econamic Recovery Program
with Republican Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President met to discuss the tax programs's congres-
sional situation and prospects with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Managment and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs

Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Staff
Secretary

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director of
Cabinet Administration

David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

Martin Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development

The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss Block
Grant issues with a group state Governors. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press, in/out
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THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 12, 1981
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
) 12:39 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
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12:39 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
12:40 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
1:19 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
1:20 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.
1:30 1-41 The President met with his Deputy Assistant and Director

of the Staff for the First Lady, Peter McCoy.

3:05 3:08 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

3:26 3:28 P The President talked with his Assistant for Presidential
Persomnel, E. Pendleton James.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:00 The President retired.
EJ
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:25 9:00 The President met for an x-ray with his Physician,
Dr. Daniel Ruge.
9:03 The President went to the doctor's office.
9:10 The President went toc the Oval Office.
The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:23 P The President telephoned Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.

(R-Tennessee) . The call was not campleted.

9:26 9:272] P The President talked with Senator Pete V. Domenici
(R-New Mexico) .

9:35 | 10:00 The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Security
Affairs

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Daniel J. Muxphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

9:58 | 10:00 R The President talked with Senator Baker.

10:02 | 10:19 The President met with:
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Meese
E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
10:23 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:23 | 11:00 The President met to discuss his economic program with

a coalition of moderate to conservative Democratic
Senators. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Merbers of the press, in/out
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11:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:08 | 11:307? The President met with:
Mr. James
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
11:37 | 11:38 R The President talked with Mr. Meese
11:44 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.
12:00 | 12:03 P The President talked with Terence Cardinal Cocke, Archbishop
of New York.
12:15 | 12:20 The President met with:
William French Smith, Attomey General
Mr. Deaver
12:16 | 12:18 P The President talked with Senator Baker.
12:30 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accampanied by his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
12:30 | 12:31 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
12:47 | 12:48 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.

1:10 P The President telephoned Thamas K. Delahanty, District of
Colurbia policeman wounded during the assassination
attempt on the President March 30th. The call was
not completed.

1:14 3317 R The President talked with Mr. Delahanty.

3:24 3:33 R The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

3:33 3:35 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.

3:46 3:47 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.

5:32 5:34 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.

5:34 P The President telephoned John Cardinal Krol, Archbishop
of Philadelphia. The call was not completed.
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5:39 5:40 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
6:12 6:37 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
6:26 6:29 R The President talked with Cardinal Krol.
6:57 7:02 R The President talked with William A. Wilson, Perscnal
Fepresentative of the Holy See.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:25 The President retired.
ET
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
MAY 14, 1981

TIME DAY
8:05 a.m. THURSDAY
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PHOMNE

8:05
9:04
9:04 9:32
9:34
9:34 9:35
9:35
9:35 9:50
9:50 10:05

10:27 10:29 P

11:30 § 11:35

11:35 11:40

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comsellor
Michael H. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.

The President dropped by a meeting to discuss the upcoming
visit of the President of Mexico Jose Lopez Portillo.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affajirs
David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

The President talked with his Press Secretary, James S.
Brady.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Senator Larry Pressler (R-South Dakota)

Pamela J. Turner, Special Assistant for Legislative]

Affairs

The President met with:
Representative Thomas B. Evans, Jr. (R-Delaware)
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for
legislative Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with an engraved baseball bat from professional base-
ball player for the Philadelphia Phillies Steven M.
Carlton.
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11:40 | 11:45 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative John LeBoutillier (R-New York)
Mr. Duberstein
> ? The President met with:
John A. Gavin, Ambassador desigante of the U.S.
Mexico; and former actor
Mr. Allen
12:13 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:13 1:43 The President participated in a working luncheon with
members of the Cabinet. For a list of attendees,
APPENDIX "A."
1:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:48 P The President telephoned Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.
2:00 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:13 2:16 P The President talked with David A. Stockman, Director of
the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).
2:40 2:46 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
4:03 4:04 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
4:07 4:10 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:54 The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining
Room.
5:54 6:12 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
bipartisan members of the Senate who voted for the first
concurrent resolution on the 1982 Budget of the U.S.
For a list of attendees, see AFPENDIX "B."
Members of the press
5:54 5:56 The President addressed approximately 60 Senators.
6:12 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by his Special
Assistant, David C. Fischer.
6:12 6:15 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
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WASHINGTON, D.C
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6:35 6:36

8:27 | 10:52

B:45

10:00

10:52

10:52 | 11:03

11:05

11:55

The President was telephoned by Mr. Fischer. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
The President and the First lLady went to the South Grounds,

The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to the Georgetown Club, 1530 Wisconsin Avenue,
N.W.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Thaomas V. Jones, Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Northrop Corporation, Los Angeles,
Califormia
Mrs. Thomas V. (Ruth) Jones

The President and the First Lady attended a private dimner
hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Jones in honor of motion
picture producer John D. "Jack" Wrather, Jr. For
a list of attendees, see APPERNDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. and Mrs.
Jones, went to the living room.

The Presidential party had cocktails.
The Presidential party went to the main dining Foom.
The Presidential party had dinner.

The Presidential party retumed to the living room for
music and dancing.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the George-
town Club to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.

EJ
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8:05
9:01
9:02 9:30
9:30 | 10:00
10:09
-10:09 | 11:32
11:32
11:34 | 11:50

11:50 11:55

11:55 | 12:00

12:00 | 12:05

12:11

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President participated in a meeting with Minister of
Foreign Affairs of the Republic of South Africa Foelof F}
Botha. For a list of U.S. and South African officials,
see APPENDIX "A."

“rembers of the press, infout

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"B-“ N e P

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a meeting with Minister of
Foreign Affairs of the Socialist Republic of Romania

Stefan Andrei. For a list of U.5. and Romanian
officials, see APPENDIX "C."

The President participated in a photo oportunity with:
E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel
Wayne Roberts, Deputy Director of Presidential
Perscnnel
Richard Shelby, Deputy Director of Presidential
Perscnnel

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
AMW. "Tom" Clausen, President designate of the
World Bank
Martin Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development

The President went to the Oval Office study.
The President taped audio messacges for:
Armed Forces Day
Premiere of "The Legend of the Lone Ranger"

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accampanied bg his Special Assistant, David C.

Fischer. 1
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12:11 12:207 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
The President went to the Solarium.
12:45 The President had lunch with:

The First Lady
Mrs. Alfred S. (Betsey) Bloamingdale, wife of the
founder of Diner's Club, los Angeles, Ca]_ifoxniaﬂ

2:25 2:26 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.

4:24 P The President telephoned Senator John Tower (R-Texas).
The call was not completed.

4:46 P The President telephoned Mr. Fischer. The call was not
completed.

4:48 4:49 P The President talked with his Speechwriter, Anthony Dolan.
5:01 5:03 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

5:36 5:39 23 The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

5:57 5:58 R The President talked with Senator Tower.

The President met with:

6:17 ? Anne Davis, the First Lady's niece
6:17 6:19 Dr. Daniel Ruge, Personal Physician
7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
2nne Davis
10:20 The President retired.
ET
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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9:30 The President had breakfast.
10:08 10:09 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
10:15 | 10:16 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
11:07 | 11:09 R The President talked on a conference line with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
12:30 The President had lunch in the West Hall.
12:58 12:59 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
3:21 The President went to the Oval Office.
3:21 4:10 The President met to discuss the situation in the Middle
East with Advisor to King Khalid bin Abd al-Aziz Al-
Sa'ud of Saudi Arabia, Prince Turki al-Faisal. For
a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
4:10 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:15 The President retired.

ET
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9:02
12:06 | 12:11

12:23
12:25 | 12:34

EST
12:41

a2

1:10

1:14 1:32

1:50

1:50 1:55

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Andrews AFB to Michiana Regional Airport, South
Bend, Indiana. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
"B." -

(Actual flying time: 1 hour, 24 minutes).

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Father Theodore M. Hesburgh, President, University
of Notre Dame
Edmmd A. Stephan, Chairman of the Board of
Trustees, University of Notre Dame
Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Father
Hesburgh and Mr. Stephan, went to their motorcade.

The Presidential party motored from Michiana Regional
Airport to the University of Notre Dame, Athletic
and Convocation Center.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Senator Richard G. Lugar (R-Indiana)
Otis R. Bowen, former Governor (R-Indiana)

The President and the First lady, accompanied by Father
Hesburgh and Mr. Stephan, went to Room A-18.

The President donned a cap and gown.

The President, accompanied by Father Hesburgh and Mr.
Stephan, went to Gate 8.

The President participated in an official group photo with
honorary degree recipients. For a list of atterndees,
Sﬁ .EPPHQDI}: "C'l!
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1:55 The President returned to Room A-18.

1:59 The President, escorted by Father Hesburgh, went to his
seat in the Auditorium.

1:59 3:22 The President and the First Lady attended the commencement
ceremony of Notre Dame University.
Members of the press

The President was conferred an honorary -doctor of laws

2:53 The President was introduced by Father Hesburgh.

The President addressed the 1981 graduates of Notre Dame
University.

3:22 The President returmed to Room A-18. He was accampanied
by William H. Webster, Director of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI).

The President removed his cap and gown.

3:30 The President and the First Lady departed Room A-18.
Enroute they were greeted by:
RFev. Edmmd P. Joyce, Executive Vice President
of Notre Dame University
Tom Gibbons, co-captain of the Notre Dame Univer-
sity football tem

The President was presented with a scroll signifying
menbership in the Notre Dame Monogram Club and a
club blazer by:

The Rev. Mr. Joyce
Mr. Gibbons

The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.

3:47 4:07 The President and the First Lady motored from the
University of Notre Dame, Athletic and Convocation
Center to Michiana Regional Airport.

EST EDT
4:15 6:20 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Michiana Regional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
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(Actual flying time: 1 hour, 5 minutes).

5:39 P The President telephoned Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas).
The call was not campleted.

6:00 6:08 R The President talked with Senator Dole.
6:20 Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.
6:31 6:38 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White House}
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

6:36 P The President telephoned Representative Barber B. Conable,
Jr. (R-New York). The call was not campleted.

6:41 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

7:25 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

9:52 9:58 R The President talked with Representative Conable.
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8:00 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
8:05 I The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office. |
The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:59 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
9:59 | 10:05 The President met with Secretary Haig.
10:06 | 10:15 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Larry Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
pavid R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director
Martin Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development
The President met to discuss monetary policy and the
economic recovery program with:
10:15 | 10:50 Paul A. Volcker, Chairman of the Board of Governors]
of the Federal Reserve System
10:15 | 10:50 Mr. Anderson
10:15 | 10:50 David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
10:15 | 10:50 Mr. Baker
10:15 | 10:30 Mr. Meese
Members of the press, in/out
11:00 | 12:00 The President met with:
William French Smith, Attorney General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
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12:07 | 12:37 The President participated in an interview with:
Theodore H. White, author, MNew York, New York
Mr. Deaver
12:42 The President went to the doctor's office.
1:07 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:45 P The President telephoned White House Usher Gary L. Walters.
The call was not completed.
2:59 3:03 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
3:20 3:22 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
3:40 3:41 R The President talked with Mr. Walters.
4:07 P The President telephoned William F. Buckley, Jr., Editor
in Chief, National Review magazine, New York, New York.
The call was not completed.
4:12 4:13 P The President talked with William Soloklin, New York,
New York.
4:51 P The President telephoned his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
The call was not completed.
5:10 5:11 R The President talked with Dr. Ruge.
6:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan, the President's
daughter in law
7:47 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.
7:48 7:50 The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds to
the Lisner Auditorium, George Washington University,
21st and H Streets, N.W.
The Presidential party went to their seats inside the
Lisner Auditorium.
The Presidential party was greeted by:
Mrs. Peter McCoy, Co-Chaimman of the Metropolitan
Academy of Ballet Benefit Committee
Mrs. Charles Dickerson, Director of the Metropoli
Academy of Ballet continued l

2 3
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8:007?

10:15?

10:29

10:34

10:002

10:32

contined
Mrs. Richard Griffin, Co-Chairman of the Metro—
politan Academy of Ballet Benefit Committee

The President and the First Lady attended a performance
by the Joffrey II Ballet group.

The President and the First went to the Demock Gallery
during intermission. They were escorted by Mrs. McCoy.

The President and the First Lady attended a reception
hosted by President of Georgetown Washington University
President Lloyd Elliott.

The President and the First Lady returned to their seats.

The President and the First Lady attended the second
portion of the perfommance by the Joffrey II Ballet

group.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mrs. McCoy,
went backstage to greet performers.

The President and the First Lady returmed to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Lisner
Auditorium to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnicht,
see the daily diary for May 19, 1981.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
MAY 19, 1981

TIME DAY
8:00 a.m. TUESIAY

PHOME

-4

¥

PPl

8:00

8:05
9:11

9:12

9:50

9:58

10:19

10:19

10:21
10:37

11:10

9:30

9:45

10:187

10:21

10:39

11:25

R

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Security

v PEEREES
Mr. Mecse
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
Mr. Deaver
The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meecse
Mr. Deaver
Larry Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

The President telephoned Arthur F. Bums, scholar in
residence, American Enterprise Institute; and
Ambassador designate of the U.S. to the Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG). The call was not
caompleted.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met with a group of Mexican newspaper
editors. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with Mr. Bums.

The President met to discuss his speech for the Astronauts
lunchecon with:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Gergen continued

1
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WASHINGTON, D.C. oo DAY
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continued
Dana Rohrabacher, Speedwriter

11:30 11:45 The President met with:

Joseph Coors, President of Adolph Coors Company,
Golden, Colorado; and U.S. representative to
the Annual Australia-America Friendship Week
April 30-May 8, 1981

Mr. Meese

Mr. Allen

The purpose of the meeting was to report to the Presi-
dent on his recent trip to Australia for the annual
Australia-America Friendship Week celebrations.

12:15 12:30 The President participated in a ceremony to present
Distinquished and Presidential medals to the crew
of the first space shuttle flight Columbia. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Mermbers of the press, in/out

12:33 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.

12:33 1:48 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon in
honor of John W. Young, Commander of the space

shuttle flight Coluvbia and Cdr. Robert L. Crippen,
pilot. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

1:15 1:20 The President addressed luncheon guests.

The President was presented with a Presidential flag
which flew aboard Colunbia and a flight jacket by
Acting Administrator of the National Aercnautics
and Space Administration (NASA) Alan M. Lowvelace.

The President was presented with an official astronaut
insignia by:

Mr. Young
Cdr. Crippen

1:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:51 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

2:04 2:05 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.

2:06 2:07) P The President talked with Dr. Ruge.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
MAY 19, 1981
TIME DAY

2:37 p.m. TUESDAY

13
a &
2:37 ? The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President and
Director of the Staff for the First Lady
2:43 2:48 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
3:15 3:16 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
4:35 4:43 P The President talked with Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illing
5:40 5:41 2] The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haigr JI.
5:44 5:46 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
6:46 6:48 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
6:52 6:53 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:00 The President retired.

is) .
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WASHINGTON, D.C. ThAE OAY
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PHONE
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:03 The President went to the doctor's office.

9:06 The President went to the South Grounds.

9:06 | 9:10 The President greeted Blair Deaver, daughter of his Deputy
Chief of Staff Michael K. Deaver, and members of her
kindergarden class.

9:10 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:10 | 9:20 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 111, Comsellor
Mr. Deaver

9:14 | 9:19 P The President talked with James Charles Evers, Mayor
(D-Fayette, Mississippi) .

9:20 | 9:33 The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for Mational Security Affairs, Richard V.
Allen.

9:33 ] 9:48 The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Allen

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director of

Cabinet Administration

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Secretary
Regan's recent trip to Saudi Arabia.

9:50 | 10:05 The President met with:

John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Meese

Mr. Fuller

10:07 The President went to the Roosevelt Foom.

10:07 |11-27 The President participated in a meeting with members of
the Cabinet Council on Commerce and Trade. For a list

I of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1 3
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W2 5“]“:[': |, D.C- TIME DAY
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11:152] 11:307 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Robert G. Neumann, Ambassador designate of the
U.5. to Saudi Arabia

Carleton S. Coon, Anbassador-designate of the U.S.

| to Nepal

Deane R. Hinton, Bmbassador-designate of the U.S.
to El Salvador

11:30 | 11:40 The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

11:46 The President went to the Csbinet Room.

11:46 1:02 The President participated in a working luncheon to discusdg
the upcoming visit of the Chancellor of the Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG) Helmut Schmidt with adminis-
tration officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

1:02 The President returned to the doctor's office.
1:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:15 1:16 | R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
1:33 1:34 | P The President talked with Kathleen A. Reid, Secretary,
| Speechwriter's Office.
2:24 2:25| P The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
2:36 2:43] R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
5:34 The President went to the East Room.
5:34 5:47 The President hosted a reception for members of the

Advertising Council. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press

The President addressed aporoximately 260 quests attending

the reception.
5:47 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
5:58 5:59 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
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7:20 The President and the First Lady had dinner with:

Fonald P. Reagan, the President's son

Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan

Anne Davis, the First Lady's niece

Laurie Michel, daughter of Representative Robert HJ
Michel (R-Illinois)

Mr. and Mrs. Deaver

8:37 The Presidential party went to the White House theatre.

The Presidential party watched the movie "Breaker Morant."

10:34 The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by:

Fon Reagan

Doria Reagan

Anne Davis

11:30 The President retired.
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7:55

9:01

9:01 9:30
9:30 9:45
9:45 9:50
9:55
10:02 |10:23
10:02

10:11 |1l0:21
10:23
10:29
10:31
10:31 J11:59

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, Richard V.
Allen.

The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Foom.
The President and the First Lady participated in an
arrival ceremony in honor of the Chancellor of
the Federal Republic of Germany (FRG) and Mrs.
Helmut Schmidt.
Members of the press
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady greeted Chancellor and
Mrs. Schmidt.

The President escorted Chancellor Schmidt to the platform.
The President and Chancellor Schmidt exchange remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted Chancellor and
Mrs. Schmidt to the Grand Hall.

The Presidential party received meambers of the official
FRG and U.S. parties.

The Presidential party went to the Blue Room for coffee.

The President escorted Chancellor Schmidt to the Oval
Office.

The President met with Chancellor Sclmidt. For a list
of U.S. and FRG officials, see APPENDIX "A."
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11:59 The President escorted Chancellor Schmidt to his motorcade
on the South Grounds.
The President bade farewell to Chancellor Schmidt.
Members of the press
12:01 The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Oval Office study.
12:10 | 12:17 The President taped a message for the Young Americans
for Freedom fundraiser and roast for Franklyn C.
Nofziger, Assistant to the President for Political
Affairs.
12:17 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
12:51 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
12:55 The President had lunch.
1:15 P The President telephoned Mr. Deaver. The call was not
campleted.
1:19 1:21 | R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
2:10 2:11 | P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
The President met with:
4:38 4:52 Mr. Baker
4:38 4:52 Mr. Deaver
4:43 4:57 Mr. Meese
7:10 7:34 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.
7:34 | 11:08 The Fresident and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner
in honor of Chancellor and Mrs. Schmidt.
Members of the press, in/out
7:34 The President and the First Lady greeted Chancellor and
and Mrs. Schmidt.
7:48 The President and the First Lady escorted Chancellor and
Mrs. Schmidt to the Yellow Oval Room.
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The Presidential party went to the Grand Foyer.
The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
at the foot of the Grand Staircase.
Members of the press
The Presidential party went to the East Roam.
7:56 The Presidential party received dinner quests. For a list
of attendees, see AFPPENDIX "E."
8:14 The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
The Presidential party had dinner.

9:45 9:55 The President and Chancellor Schmidt exchange toasts.
10:03 The Presidential party went to the parlors for coffee.
10:05 The Presidential party received after dinner quests in

the Blue Foam. For a list of attendees, ses APPENDIX
IIC. L1
10:20 The President and the First Lady escorted Chancellor and
Mrs. Schmidt to the East Room.
10:20 J10:55 The Presidential party attended a performance of chamber
music by the Juilliard String Quartet.
10:55 The President and the First Lady escorted Chancellor and
Mrs. Schmidt to the Grand Foyer and parlors.
11:05 The President and the First Lady escorted Chancellor and
Mrs. Schmidt to the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Chancelldr
and Mrs. Schmidt.
The President and the First Lady returned to the Grand
Foyer.
11:08 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
11:50 The President retired.
EJ
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
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B:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:10 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:12 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:12 |10:00 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

A"
10:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:00 |1l0:08 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

10:45 | 11:03 The President met to discuss his meeting with Chancellor
of the Federal Republic of Germany (FRG) Helmut Schmidt
with:

Mr. Baker

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Mr. Deaver

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security

Affairs

11:03 12:03 The President met with:

Chancellor Schmidt

Berndt von Staden, Foreign Policy Advisor, Office
of the Chancellor, FRG

James Fentschler, Staff Member, Wational Security
Council (NSC)

12:06 The President escorted Chancellor Schmidt to the South
Grounds.

The President and Chancellor Schmidt made a joint state-
ment on their meetings to the press.

The President bade farewell to Chancellor Schmidt.
12:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
12:44 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds,

12:47 |12:53 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Arndrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see AFPENDIX "B."
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ANDREWS AFB, MAY 22, 1981

MARYLAND T OAY

i 1:01 p.m. FRIDAY
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1:01 3:01 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Andrews AFB to Point Mugu Naval Air Station,
Oxnard, Califormia. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."

(Actual flying time: 5 hours).

3:15 3:49 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Point Mugqu Naval Air Station to VORTAC Mountain
helicopter landing site. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

3:55 4:01 The President and the First Lady motored from from VORTAC
Mountain to their ranch, Rancho del Cielo, Santa Barbara

1
EJ
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1:18

1:23

5:59

6:07

The President talked with Dwight Warren, Jefferson City,
Missouri.

The President talked with Mrs. William H. Weldon,
Jefferson City, Missouri.

The President talked with Larry Bealson, Los Angeles,
California.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

Paga__!:_xﬂ 1 Pagas




THEWHITEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

EﬁTE
gﬁﬁg —_— MAY 24, 1981
TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARR, CALIFORNIA 8:38 a.m. SINOEY
PHOME
£s
T . nl' u|:
a @K

g8:38 8:40 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President talked with Holmes Tuttle, Consultant,
Santa Barbara, California.

P The President talked with Roy Brewer, Tarzana, California.

5:46 5:54 P

6:09 6:17
9:13 9:39 R The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Reagan.
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SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA

LOCATION DATE
| RANCHO [EL CIELO MAY 25, 1981
TIME DAY

12:46 p.m. MONDAY]

12:46 12:47

2:03 2:07

10:55

The President talked with Anne Allman, housekeeper, Rancho

del Cielo.

The President talked with Bud Beedal, Santa Barbara,

California.

The President gave a message to the White House signal

board operator.
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RANCHO DEL CIELO T‘:E T, 1;31

SANTR, w, CALTFORNIA B:45 a.m. TUESDAM

PHOMNE
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B:45 B:52 The President and the First Lady motored from their
ranch, Rancho del Cielo to Vortac Mountain.

B:58 9:31 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Vortac Mountain to Point Mugu Maval Air Station,
Osnard, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

por | EDT

9:43 | 5:10 The President and the First lady flew by Air Force One
fram Point Mugu Maval Air Station to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
"B."

(Actual flying time: 4 howrs, 27 minutes).

4:28 R The President was telephoned by entertainer, Milton Berle.
The President's Special Assistant, Helene A. wvon Damm
tock the call.

5:10 Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.

5:20 5:27 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Adnrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

5:31 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

| 5:50 5:52 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
6:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:50 The President retired.
|
EJ
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DATE
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8:21 8:28

8:37 9:24

9:37 9:52

9:54 | 10:00

10:07

10:12 |} 10:35

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Andrews AFB to Stewart Field, Army Ramp, 2nd
Aviation Division Hangar, Newburgh, New York. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Lt. Gen. A.J. Goodpaster, Superintendent of the
U.s. Military Academy, West Point, New York
Mrs. A.J. (Dorothy) Goodpaster

The Presidential party went aboard Marine One.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Stewart Field to the Plain, U.S. Military Academy,
West Point, New York. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Lt. Gen.
and Mrs. Goodpaster, went to their motorcade.

The Presidential party motored from the Plain to Michie
Stadium.

The President and the First Lady attended the U.S. Military]
Academy Graduation Exercises.
Menbers of the press

The President, accompanied by Lt. Gen. Goodpaster, went
to their seats on the platfomrm.

The President was introduced by Lt. Gen. Goodpaster.

The President addressed members of the 1981 graduating
class and invitied guests.

The President was presented with a class gift by Class
President, Cadet Capt. Mark N. Hogan.

1 3
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WEST POINT, NEW YORK

10:35 a.m. WEDNESDAY
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11:44 11:46

11:49 | 12:09

12:20 1:01

1:09 1:17

1:19

2:42 2:43

2:57 3:17
5:42 5:43

5:44 5:52

6:20

(=21
[

:44

The President presented the Defense Distinguished Service
Medal to Lt. Gen. Goodpaster.

The President presented diplomas to members of the top
five percent of the graduating class.

The President retumed to his motorcade. He was accompa-
nied by:
Lt. Gen. Goodpaster
Gen. Edward C. Meyer, Chief of Staff of the Anmy

The President met briefly with actor James Cagney.

The President and the First Lady motored from Michie
Stadium to the Plain. They were accampanied Lt.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Plain to Stewart Field. For a list of passen-
gers, sSee APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
fram Stewart Field to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fraom Andrews AFE to the Scuth Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von Darmm.

The President met with Ms. von Damm.

The President talked with White House Usher, MNelson C.
Pierce.
The President met with William P. Field, taylor.
The President met withs:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
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T:30

10:55

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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12:46

B:09
9:05
9:05

9:30

9:45

10:00

11:00

11:02

12:47

9:30

9:45

10:00

10:30

11:03

The President talked with ([l Presidential
Protection Division (PPD), United States Secret
Service (USSS).

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese ITI, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gargen, Assistant and Staff Director

The President met with:
Mrs. Anatolii (Avital) Shcharanskii, wife of the
impriscned Soviet Jewish dissident
Iosif Mendelevich, recently released Soviet Jewish
dissident
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
Jaccb Stein, Special Advisor
Richard Pipes, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
Gordon Zacks
The President telephoned Kemneth Adelman, Stanford
Research Institute Washington, Arlington, Virginia.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Adelman.
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11:05 P The President telephoned Randy Thomas Aranda, Vice Presi-

dent, Hill and Enowlton/Denver, Inc., Denver, Colorado.
The call was not completed.

11:10 § 11:11 P The President talked with Ronald I. Spires, Director of
the Bureau of Intelligence and Research, Department of
State.

11:15 P The President telephoned Fredrick Chapin, Washington, D.C.
The call was not completed.

11:19 | 11:20 R The President talked with Mr. Aranda.

11:29 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld Executive Office
Building.
11:29 | 11:53 The President participated in a briefing for a group

of state legislators and local government officials
on the Economic Recovery Program. For a list of
attendees, see AFPPENDIX "A."

Merbers of the press

11:34 The President addressed approximately 130 quests attending
the briefing.

11:49 | 11:50 The President participated in a question and answer sessior).

11:53 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:00 1:00 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush.

1:16 P The President telephoned Governor George Busbee (D-Georgiall.
The call was not completed.

1:27 1:29 | P The President talked with CGecrge 2Allen, former Coach for the
Washington Redskins football team.

1:36 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

1:36 2:33 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
lIE'Il

2:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:40 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2, 4
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2:40 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

2:40 3:30 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

3:30 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

3:51 The President went to the doctor's office.

3:53 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

4:05 P The President telephoned Secretary of Commerce Malcolm
Baldrige. The call was not campleted.

5:08 5:11 R The President talked with Secretary Baldrige.

T7:22 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

7:22 7:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the residence of S. Dillon Ri Secre
of the Smithsonian Institution, Washington

Fi-F&¢

7:30 | 10:21 The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner
hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Ripley. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

7:35 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mr. and
Mrs. Ripley.

7:35 The Presidential party went to the living room for cock-
tails.

The Presidential party had dinner.
The Presidential party returmed to the living roam for
coffee.

9:45 The Presidential party attended a performance by pianist,
Bruce Steeqg.

The President and the First lady retumed to their motor—
cade.
10:21 | 10:25 The President and the First Lady motored from the Ripley
residence to the South Grounds of the White House.
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The President and the First Lady returmed to the second

10:29
floor Residence.

10:55 The President retired.
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8:00

9:01

9:07

9:20

10:06

10:39

10:39

11:44

11:44

12:01

1:00

1:30

9:15

10:06

10:10

11:44

12:01

2:00

L

The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President met to discuss the situation in Lebanon
with his Special Emissary to the Middle East Philip C.
Habib. For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "A.M

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with members of

the Cabinet Council on Commerce and Trade. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President went to the Map Room.
The President taped messages for:
National Spanish Television Network
22nd Armual Teamsters Convention
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

Richard B. Wirthlin, President, Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C. continued
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Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
2:00 2:15 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Arthur H. Woodruff, Ambassador-designate of the
U.S. to Central African Republic
Mrs. Arthur H. Woodruff
John A. Burroughs, Jr., Ambassador—-designate of
the U.S. to the Repuwblic of Malawi
Mrs. John A. Burroughs, Jr.
Robert D. Nesen, Anbassador-designate of the U.S.
to the Commonwealth of Australia
2:29 P The President telephoned Governor George Busbee (D-Georgia)f.
The call was not campleted.
2:30 P The President telephoned Rawleigh Warmer, Jr., Chairman of
the Board, Chairman of the Executive Committee and
Chief Executive Officer, Mobil 0il Corporation, New
York, New York. The call was not campleted.
2:50 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:12 5:15]1 R The President talked with Mr. Wamer.
5:34 5:44]1 R The President talked with William A. Wilson, Personal
Representative of the President to the Holy See.
6:20 6:22] R The President talked with Govermnor Busbee.
7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, Califomia
10:58 The President retired.
1
EY

Page_2 of 2 Pages



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
MAY 30, 1981

TIME DAY

9:12 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

s
—
9:12 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:12 |J12:16 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.

1:00 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

1:04 1:30 The President met with his Chief of Staff, James A. Baker
III.

6:26 6:27 P The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michasl K. Deaver.

7:20 |10:25 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

B:20 The Presidential party went to the dining room.

The Presidential party had dinner.

9:30 The Presidential party went to the Yellow Oval Room for
coffee.

11:20 The President retired.
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B:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:32 P The President telephoned samecne in Van Nuys, California.
The call was not completed.
12:45 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
12:47 1:20 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to White Walnut Hill Farm,
Woodville, Virginia. For a list of passengers, see
M‘DIX I“A‘"
The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
James J. Kilpatrick, newspaperman and author
Mrs. James J. (Marie) Kilpatrick
1:20 3:42 The President and the First Lady attended a private
luncheon hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Kilpatrick. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
1:30 The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. and Mrs.
Filpatrick, went inside the residence for cocktails.
2:00 3:00 The Presidential party had lunch.
3:13 P The President telephoned (M 2 Christopher H. Kilpatrick,
son of Mr. and Mrs. James J. Kilpatrick-aboard the USS
William B. Pratt in the Mediterranean Sea. The call
was not completed.
3:27 3:28 R The President talked with Quarter Master Kilpatrick.
3:42 4:11 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Walnut Hill Farm to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:42 R The President was telephoned by his son, Michael Reagan.
The call was not completed.
4:15 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
4:17 4:30 P The President talked with Michael Reagan.
4:31 4:33 R The President talked with Mrs. Kilpatrick.
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7:05 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
8:57 9:05 P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.
9:49 9:507] P The President talked with Mr. Graber.
9:50 The President retired.
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